

P03000000078

Tuesday, February 25, 2003

Mr. Jay Kassees
Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: Corporation Effective Date
Chase Entertainment Corporation

Dear Mr. Kassees:

I am writing to you regarding the effective date for the above referenced corporation.

The current effective date is December 30, 2002. When submitting the initial paperwork, my intentions were for my effective date to be January 2, 2003 being that all business operations will not commence until second quarter 2003.

This was an oversight on my part that needs to be corrected. Please update the current record to reflect an effective date of Tuesday, January 2, 2003.

Thanks in advance for your assistance. Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best Regards,


David Abram
President
(954) 234-7399

400013724164

16M